From: Hutton. Richard H

To: Brett P. Goodman; Greg Council; Helton, Kelsey; Herget, Ron G; Jim Erickson; John Mousa; John Herbert;
Kevin Koporec; Miller.Scott@epamail.epa.gov; mitch.brourman@hanson.biz; Osteen.Bill@epamail.epa.gov;
Richard E. Jackson; Richardson. David M; Robin Hallbourg; RWCLEARY@aol.com; Stanley Feenstra

Subject: FW: Articles
Date: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 4:59:21 PM
Attachments: Koppers Article 5-15-09.pdf

Koppers Artical 5-16-09.pdf
koppers article 5-17-09.pdf

K@Qers Article 5-18-09.pdf
EPRA Editorial 5-19-09.pdf

FYI — Attached are recent articles in the Gainesville Sun regarding the soil sampling results.

Rick Hutton, P.E.
Supervising Utility Engineer
Strategic Planning
Gainesville Regional Utilities
(352) 393-1218

From: Austin, Roger L

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2009 12:57 PM
To: Hutton, Richard H

Subject: Articles

| ended up doing them separate because they were 2 sided.
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Editorial: The cruel joke

Published: Tuesday, May 19, 2009 at 6:01 a.m.
The federal Superfund law is a cruel joke.

For 25 years the Koppers site has been listed as a
Superfund hazardous waste site. For 25 years,
we've seen test after test performed. For 25 years
Gainesville has watched the "plum" of Koppers-
contaminated groundwater creeping closer and
closer to the city's well fields.

!

And for 25 years no remedial action, no clean-up,
has been ordered by the EPA or undertaken by the
company responsible for the site, Beazer East.

EPA

For 25 years, the main concern regarding Koppers

has been contaminated groundwater. But now, in the wake of still more tests,
residents of the Stephen Foster neighborhood have been warned about high levels
of dioxin, arsenic and benzo(a)pyrene in the soil along a 20-foot right-of-way
between the neighborhood and the Koppers property.

"For children under the age of 6, the risk is incidental ingestion of this soil, and
prolonged exposure - for more than a year - increases the risk of reproductive
problems,” Anthony Dennis, the county's environmental health director, told The
Sun.

Prolonged exposure? Stephen Foster residents have long worried about the dust
blowing from the Koppers site to their homes and yards. Must they wait another 25
years, and still more testing, before cleanup is ordered.

Talk about "prolonged exposure."

This is unacceptable. What is the mission of the EPA? To enforce the nation's anti-
pollution laws and protect the public health and welfare? Or to provide corporate
polluters endless delays?

For a quarter of a century, the EPA has failed the citizens of Gainesville. For a

http://www.gainesville.com/apps/pbcs.dll/article? AID=/20090519/OPINION/905191004&... 5/19/2009





Editorial: The cruel joke | Gainesville.com | The Gainesville Sun | Gainesville, FL Page 2 of 2

quarter of a century, the Superfund law has failed the citizens of Gainesville.

How much longer will this cruel joke be played out before the EPA does its job? Is
the Superfund law worth the paper it's printed on?
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